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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—
From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 10:15 AM
To: ‘Joan Kwek'; assignments
Ce: SUR
Subject: RE: New Matter - Survey on SLV1361T (MSIG Ref: 581458 PLY)
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Joan,
Noted, with thanks.

We will close this file 3t our end withaut billing.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 68411972 | emnail; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-47315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | $(408934)

From: Joan Kwek [mailto:joan_kwekyn@sg.msig-asia.com)

Sent: Friday; 11 January 2019 10:06 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: New Matter - Survey on SLV1361T (MSIG Ref: 581458 PLY)

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Nivitha

The workshop has contacted me and the owner will be reverting to 0D claim. We would like to withdraw the
survey,

We appreciate your assistance in this matter and are sorry for the inconvenience.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Joan Kwek

Astistant Executive

Clzims Services

Direct line +65 6643 1329 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | joan_kwekyn@sg.msig-asia.com

S



MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singgn:
9544 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com
Sent: Thursday, 10 January, 2019 10:28 AM
To: Joan Kwek <joan_lovekyn@sg msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: New Matter - Survey on SLV1361T (MSIG Ref: 581458 PLY)

Sensitivity: Confidential

Daar Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assighment,

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G Nivitha | Adinin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: sssignments@kauto.com | fax: b256-4315
Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Parks Ubi Avenue 1/ #o2-25 | S{a08g33)

From: Joan Kwek [mailto:joan kwiekyn@sg msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 5:09 PM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: New Matter - Survey on SLV1361T (MSIG Ref: 581458 PLY)
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Sirs

048581 | T: «65 6220

We would like LKK to arrange for a survey on the third party vehicle, SLV1361T ona Without Prejudice basis.

Please note that this is a Public Liability policy.

Brefly, TP was turning in from main road when insured’s cyclist knocked into her bonnet. We enclose the incident

report and estimate for your perusal.

We will also be extending the video footage to assienments@lkkauto,.com via EasiShare.
Please contact the workshop and arrange for a survey.

We look forward to your update.

Thank youl

Best regards,

Joan Kwek

Assistant Executive

Clzims Services _

Direct line +65 6643 1329 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | joan_kwekyn@sg, msig-asia.com




MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bullding, 5Inueparve 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: «65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msis.com.sg

.AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.



Nivitha (LKK Auto) — —

From: Joan Kwek <joan_kwekyn@sqg.msig-asia com>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 5:09 PM

To: assignments; SUR

Subject: New Matter - Survey on SLV1361T (MSIG Ref: 581458 PLY)

Attachments: RE: Insured: Domino's Pizza Singapore Pte Ltd - Pedaler (delivery) colli... (1.74 M8g)
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Sirs

We would like LKK to arrange for a survey on the third party vehicle, SLV1361T on a Without Prejudice basis,
Please note that this is a Public Liability policy.

Briefly, TP was turring in from main road when insured's cyclist krocked into her bonnet. We enclose the incident
report and estimate for your perusal.

We will also be extending the video footage to assignments@lkkauto.conm via EasiShare.
Please contact the workshop and arrange for a survey.
We look forward to your update.

Thank youl

Bast regards,

Joan Kwek

Assistant Executive

Claims Services

Direct line +65 6643 1329 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | joan kwekvn@sg.msig-asla.cqm

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F1 +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No, 2004122126G | msig. com.sg @



Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWINS

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@ Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

Ivan Teo

Matar Clalm Executive

DID +65 6713 9416 / 86680608
T+B656713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Wensie | Fagabook | Linkedin

Looking to'start a new business soon? Find out how we cin provide you with a compiete vehide ownership
salition and much more!

Chck hiétre to view our listing >>

Vied us at https:/iprotect? fireeye comun?h=7d2360de-2 1301348 Td248c8b-Docd Talkd 1 880:
| el BBactoffbieau=hitg Mwvw agia. It com
Foilicw us on Linkedin

IMPORTANT NOTIGE

The content of thus e<minl (including sny stiachments) as recefued may not be e same as sent. If you consider that the contant 1s
masteral bo the formation or performance of a confract or you am otHerwisa Elying upbn itk abcuracy. yol should congider
requesting @ copy be sent by facsimile or normal mail, The information in this-e=mail s confidential and may ba legally privilagad 1
youmr= nol the intended recipient, please natify the sender immediately and then delate this e-mail entirely - you must not ratam
copry distribute of Use this e-mail for any purposs or distitss any of its content 10 others. Opinlens. canclusions and other
nfprmatian in this e-mall that do not relate to the official busineas of sny JLT Group company shall be undersiood a5 neither given
not endorsed by il

Please nole we intercapt and monilor incoming { outgoing e-mad and therefore you:should nethers sxpect nor intend iy e-riail 1o
be private in nature. We have chiscked this e-mail for viruses and olher harmiul components and believe but not guarantes i virus-
free prior (o iBaving our computar eyslatn However, you shiould satisly vourself thal i1 i free from harmbcl components.as we do
not @scept responsitelity for any lose or damage | may cause 1o yaur computer sysiains



